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Buckeystown United Methodist Church

Buckeystown

Private

According to Williams, History of Frederick County, the existing
stone Methodist Church built in 1895 replaced a brick church built
in 1867.

The church, built at the cost of $16,000, was built on land donated
by Charles F. Thomas and the building is believed to have been
constructed under his guidance and that of his brother, William G.
Baker.

The Methodist Church, situated on top of a hill in the south part
of Buckeystown, has been a focal point of the community since its
construction being used for suppers, meetings, and a polling place.

The church is a one and one-half story quarried stone building of
worship with one story cinder block. The building displays a mix
of Romanesque Revival and Queen Anne architectural elements. The
most imposing feature of the building is the square belfry which
rises from the north center of the building facade. The entire
building is constructed of fine coursed quarried ashlar cut stone.




F-1-47
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST  maeI$1101312608

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TINAME

HISTORIC Buckeystown United Methodist Church

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

West Side Route 85

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Buckeystown —— VICINITY OF E.D. 1
STATE COUNTY
Marvland Frederick
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED — AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
x.BUlLDING(S) X_PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —.PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT  _XRELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED _XYES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY

name  Buckeystown United Methodist Church
Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE, zlip code
Buckevstown —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 21717
BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:

COURTHOUSE. Frederick County Courthouse Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC.

STREET & NUMBER

North Court Street

CITY. TOWN STATE
- frederick Marvland 21701
B REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY _ LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XEeXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOoD __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The chkeystown Methodist Protestant Church is a one and one-half story
quarried stone building of worship with one story cinder block rear
addition and unusual two story stone belfry with five pointed spire.

The building disptays a mix of Romanesque Revival and Queen Anne
architectural elements. The most imposing feature of the building is
the square belfry which rises from the north center of the building

facade. The entire building is constructed of fine coursed quarried
ashlar cut stone.

The main entrance, twin five panel doors with dentiled cornice and
stained glass transom is centered in the east side of the belfry and is
covered by a pedimented frame entrance porch supported by eight ionic
columns with smooth shafts.

Located in the center of the gable is a garland decoration with the
building date "1896" in raised letters. Frame Palladian arches with
dentiled Tower cornice and keystone molding are supported by plain
columns. Two small circular openings are located in each corner of
the archways on the second level of the belfry.

This circular motif is duplicated on the frieze under the plain boxed
cornice which supports the roof.

A main hexagonal spire rises approximately two stories high from the
center of the belfry and is flanked on all four corners by one story
high pyramidal slate towers with paneled frame bases and finials. The
large cast iron swinging bell remains intact in the belfry tower behind
the Palladian openings.

The main building is divided into two sections by the belfry. The main
chancel on the south end of the building is four bays wide with alcoves,
one bay wide extending in the southeast and southwest directions.

Triple Romanesque arched stained glass windows with relieving round
stone arches occupy the first three bays on the principal facade of

the building.

A small narrow 1/1 window is located in the fourth bay close to the
belfry tower. Located in the center of the southeast wall of the
extending stone alcove is a circular stained glass window surrounded by
segmented stone. A plain entrance is located on the north side of the
alcove.

The entire main chancel is covered by a gently sloping pentagonal roof

with eyelit gable vents located in alternate panels of the roof. A
decorative brass religious symbol acts as a finial on top of the roof.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to Williams, History of Frederick County, the existing stone
Methodist Church built in 1896 replaced a brick church built in 1867.

The church, built at the cost of $16,000, was built on land donated by

Charles F. Thomas and the building is believed to have been
under his guidance and that of his brother William G. Baker.

ionstructed

The Methodist Church, situated on top of a hill in the south part of
Buckeystown, has been a focal point of the community since its construc-
tion being used for suppers, meetings and a polling place.

1T, J. C. Williams, History of Frederick County, p. 487.
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DESCRIPTION

Buckeystown United Methodist Church

The north section of the building is arched shape, three bays wide on the
east and west sides with a three bayed area on the north side. The original
1/1 windows which occupied each of these bays in 1900 when the church was
built have been replaced by double hung 12/12 windows. An irregular shaped
slate hip roof covers this section of the building. Eyelit gable vents
extend from each roof panel over the north section of the building.

The interior of the building has had only minor alterations since constructed
in 1896. The pews, wood paneled vaulted ceiling, altar area and fine
wainscoated Sunday school room remain the same.
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